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FOI REF: 24/834 
  
 
3rd December 2024 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 
 
I am responding to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act.  
The answers to your specific questions are as follows: 
 
1) Do you currently outsource to external suppliers to administer vaccines? (e.g. 

pharmacies, independent clinics etc)?  
 
No. 

 
a) If yes, which providers do you have contracts with? Please detail: 

 
i) Provider name 
ii) Contract start date (mm/yyyy) 
iii) Contract end date (mm/yyyy) 
iv) Contract value (£) 
v) Volume commitments (#) 
vi) Vaccines offered 
 

Not applicable. 
  

2) For the financial years (April – March) 2018/19, 2019/20, 2020/21, 2021/22, 
2022/23, 2023/24: 

 
a) Annual spend in £’s on vaccination services by your trust, split by:  
 

i) NHS vaccine administration 
 

      2018/19   £82,821 
2019/20   £99,524 
2020/21   £79,230 
2021/22   £111,377 
2022/23   £104,813 
2023/24   £140,581 



 

 

 
 ii) Outsourced vaccine administration 

 
   Not applicable. 
  
b) Total volumes of vaccines administered by type (latest available year): 
 

i)  6-in-1 vaccine             9 
ii)  Rotavirus vaccine            7 
iii)  MenB vaccine           73 
iv)  Pneumococcal vaccine          55 
iv)  Hib/MenC vaccine            4 
v)  MMR vaccine         249 
vii) Children’s flu vaccine           0 
viii) 4-in-1 pre-school booster vaccine      571 
ix)  HPV vaccine             0 
x)   Td/IPV vaccine (3-in-1 teenage booster)   1976 
xi)  MenACWY vaccine            5 
xii) Flu vaccine       6558 
xiii) RSV vaccine             0 
xiv) Covid-19        2320 
xv) Other         2007 

 
c)      Split of vaccines by provider type (NHS/outsourced) (%)  

 
Not applicable, all NHS 

 
i)        6-in-1 vaccine 
ii)       Rotavirus vaccine 
iii)      MenB vaccine 
iv)     Pneumococcal vaccine 
v)       Hib/MenC vaccine 
vi)     MMR vaccine 
vii)    Children’s flu vaccine 
viii)   4-in-1 pre-school booster vaccine 
ix)     HPV vaccine 
x)       Td/IPV vaccine (3-in-1 teenage booster) 
xi)     MenACWY vaccine 
xii)    Flu vaccine 
xiii)   RSV vaccine 
xiv)   Covid-19 
xv)    Other 

  
3) What are your key selection criteria when selecting a provider? (Price, 

reputation, capacity, range of vaccinations provided etc). Please list. Are you 
able to share the RFPs? 

 
 Not applicable. 
 
If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 



 

 

Should you be dissatisfied with the Trust’s response to your request, you have the right to 
request an internal review.  Please write to the Freedom of Information Department (esh-
tr.foi@nhs.net), quoting the above reference, within 40 working days.  The Trust is not 
obliged to accept an internal review after this date. 
 
Should you still be dissatisfied with your FOI request, you have the right of complaint to the 
Information Commissioner at the following address: 
 
The Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire      SK9 5AF 
 
Telephone: 0303 123 1113 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information Department 
esh-tr.foi@nhs.net  
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